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July 08, 2025

Addendum No. 01

File Reference Number: RFP 2025 029
Title: Scrap Disposal of Rail Cars

RE: Clarifications/Questions

CLARIFICATIONS/QUESTIONS

Item 1: Would ONTC consider a fixed number +/- the AMM index, instead of the percentage (%)
over or under the AMM index for the pricing structure?

Answer: ONTC has always used the formula of % over or under the AMM index. This ensures
ONTC receives a specific price value of scrap metal each month for the scrap allocated. We
understand this requires more forecasting, planning, and risk management on the contractors
however it's be best method for ONTC to determine value for money on the scrap metals. All
bidders will be submitting with a % over or under to determine the price factor.

This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP.

Regards,

Brinda Ranpura
Procurement Contracts Specialist
brinda.ranpura@ontarionorthland.ca
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